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Annex C: Bidders Response Form
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Question must be answered
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Does the service provider have a sufficient number of Trucks no less than 16 (with proof of
car ownership)?
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Do the vehicles have insurance certificates?
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Does the service provider have a sufficient of trucks with reefer.
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Does the Service provider has 3 years or more experience in land transportation services?
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Does the Service provider has 1 Year of Experience in rental Vehicles?
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Does the service provider has 6 or more contracts or POs for land transportation services
vehicles?
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Does the service provider has 4 or more contracts or POs for land transportation services
vehicles?
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Does the service provider has stock for petroleum or contract with a petrol station in the

area bidding for and clearly mentions in the contract the petrol station is committed to
supplying him with the fuel during the crises.?
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Does the service provider has a garage for maintencnce
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Does the service provider has maintenance plan?
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